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February 27, 2018 
 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington D.C.  20543 
 

Re: Dassey v. Dittmann 
  No. 17-1172 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel for Respondent Michael A. Dittmann in the above-referenced 
case.  Respondent hereby grants consent to the filing of any amicus briefs at the 
certiorari stage of this case, irrespective of party supported, so long as they are timely 
filed. 

I have, electronically and via first-class mail, served a copy of this letter on the 
Petitioner’s counsel of record, and hereby certify that all parties required to be served 
have been served. 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Misha Tseytlin 
      Wisconsin Solicitor General 
      Counsel of Record for Respondent 
 
MT:rwm 
cc: Seth P. Waxman, Counsel of Record for Petitioner 
 


